# SUNY Cobleskill Student Government Association Meeting Minutes April 24, 2018

#### Attendance:

Advisor: Jeff Foote Officers: Roy Garrett, Josh Foust, Mariah Meachem, Cynthia Izenwata, and Angelica Armlin-Sorgen Members: Callie Maxim, Cheyanne Matulewich, Mamoudou Camara, Alysha Thornton, Serene Boronow, Abigail O'Brien, Veronica Collazo and Shiloh Jakowlow-Dahlhaus. Guests: Jennifer McKenna, Courtney Cook, Taylor Clerkin, Allison Finch, Mercedes Hernandez, and Ed Asselin.

Roy Garrett called the meeting to order at 12:31 p.m.

#### **Open Floor**

Jeff Foote stated that April 25<sup>th</sup> was secretary appreciation day and that there was a card for everyone to sign for Debbie.

#### **Approval of Minutes**

Callie Maxim made a motion to accept the minutes from April 17, 2018. Serene Boronow seconded the motion, there was no discussion and the motion was passed.

#### **Executive Board and CAP Reports**

Cynthia Izenwata made a motion to seize CAP for the rest of the semester till a different program can be created. Callie Maxim seconded the motion. Shiloh Jakowlow-Dahlhaus stated that many students might not know about CAP. Cynthia stated that she wants to make Accepted Students Days and community service mandatory for each club. Mamoudou Camara suggested replacing it when there is a definite plan. Cynthia made a motion to restate the motion to reduce CAP for the next year with an overhaul next semester. Mamoudou Camara seconded the motion, there was no discussion and the motion passed.

#### **Committees**

<u>Elections</u>: Elections new executive officers for 2018-2019 are the following: Cheyanne Matulewich (President), Allison Finch (Vice-President), Mercedes Hernandez (Treasurer), Jennifer McKenna (Public Relations) and Veronica Collazo (Secretary). A huge thanks to everyone that helped table and to Michael Wacksman and Ed Asselin for providing lunch and dessert.

<u>Constitutions</u>: Constitutions committee reviewed the Canine club's constitution and did not pass it based off the limiting factor of the membership.

<u>Finance</u>: Finance committee went over the proposed budget.

Public Relations: A chose of hoodie was sent around for members to vote on.

## **Old Business**

## Graduation Celebration

The gift and dinner have been decided on. All graduates will be emailed a link to Brown Paper Ticket to purchase tickets for the event and it will be \$10 for every guest they bring. A list of special guests (professors) was made consisting of: Gail Wentworth, Scott Ferguson, Margrethe Lauber, Michael Lostio, Steve Mecene, Adam Wild, Andrew Landis, Matt Barney, Dave Thompson and suggested were Kurt Verderber and Paul Gemmiti.

### Budget Timeline

The first draft of the budget was passed around for members to look at and give feedback.

## New Business

## **Concerns and Announcements.**

Bookstore Proposals

Bookstore proposals will take place on April 25<sup>th</sup> from 9:00am to 12:00pm in CANR 005 and on April 26<sup>th</sup> from 9:00am to 11:00am.

Veterans Dinner

The Veterans Dinner will take place on April 27th at 5:00pm.

Wildlife Festival

The Wildlife Festival will take place on April 28<sup>th</sup> from 10:00am to 3:00pm.

Graduation Celebration

Graduation Celebration will take place on May 11th.

Fashion Show

The Fashion Show will take place on April 28<sup>th</sup> at 7:00pm.

# **Adjournment**

Alysha Thornton made a motion to end the meeting; Cheyanne Matulewich seconded the motion, the meeting adjourned at 1:28 pm.